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E": h Y  mynn 
Sent: 
To: Bob Elias 
cc: Tim Devlin; William Talbott 
Subject: RE: docket title 

Tuesday, October 09,2001 334 PM 

Thank you. 

We'll make the change to the docket t i t le  in CMS right away. 

-----0rig i nal Message----- 
From: Bob Elias 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 3:29 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Tim Devlin; William Talbott 
Subject: RE: docket t i t le  

Yes. We like: 

Review of the Retail Rates of Florida Power & Light Company 

-----0rig inal Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2001 3:24 PM 
To: Bob Elias 
Subject: docket t i t l e  

Bob - 
Have you had a chance to talk with Tim about the t i t le? 
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IF": 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

G Y  F J F  
Monday, October 08,2001 4:02 PM 
W i l l "  Talbott 
E Title of docket 001148-FP&L Merger with Entergy 

Bob got some information from Tim Devlin this morning, but said he needs to talk with Tim before he (Bob) sends me a 
proposed t i t l e  change. I will l e t  you know as soon as I get the e-mail from Bob. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: William Talbott 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2001 2:40 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Title of docket 0 0 1  148-FP&L Merger with Entergy 

Has this been done? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2 0 0 1  8:44 AM 
To: Blanca Bayo; William Talbott 
Cc: Bob Elias 
Subject: RE: Title of docket 001 148-FP&L Merger with Entergy 

I'll ask Bob by cc: to give us an updated ti t le. 

Bob, you can provide the t i t l e  change as a response to this e-mail. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Blanca Bayo 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2001 8:30 AM 
To: William Talbott 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Title of docket 0 0 1  148-FP&L Merger with Entergy 

Al l  that i s  required is  for Legal to submit a change of t i t l e  request to  the Clerk's Office. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: William Talbott 
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2001 1O:OS AM 
To: Blanca Bayo; Bob Elias 
Cc: Diane Lee; Jackie Edwards 
Subject: Title of docket 001 148-FP&L Merger with Entergy 

Can the t i t l e  of a docket be changed? Seems like it would confuse the customers for the FPSC to be going forward with 
service hearings in a docket to review a merger that didn't take place? 
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